Chicago Region Market for Resources

List of Available ResourcesLast Revision: April 2012

Acknowledgements

This directory was made possible by the generous support of the Gaylord and Dorothy Donnelley Foundation. The Land Trust Alliance and the land trusts of the Chicago Coalition wish to thank them for their longstanding support of land trusts in Chicago.

Disclaimer

This list was created using information gleaned from member land trusts who were asked what resources they are currently using in doing their work. <u>This list is intended to provide resources</u> ONLY and is not an endorsement of businesses or individuals.

About This Directory

After working together in a formal capacity for more than three years, the 12 members of the Chicago Region Land Conservation Coalition realized that creating a Market for Resources for all land trusts would be a useful product to produce. With the generous help of the Gaylord and Dorothy Donnelley Foundation, all member land trusts were surveyed by an intern during the summer of 2007 about services and providers that they use and would recommend to other land conservation organizations. After that information gathering period, The Land Trust Alliance developed this online tool to share the resources with land trusts regionally and statewide. The Land Trust Alliance continues to host this Directory and updates it regularly. This Directory is available to all visitors to the Land Trust Alliance's website (http://www.landtrustalliance.org/about/regional-programs/mw) as well as to all Prairie State Conservation Coalition members (http://www.prairiestateconservation.org/Resources/resources.html) via direct link to the Land Trust Alliance website.

The original data tables containing information provided by each CRLCC member land trust are available upon request. Please contact:

Land Trust Alliance 6849 S. Sprinkle Road Portage, MI 49002 Phone: 269-324-1683

Fax: 269-324-7009 midwest@lta.org

About The Chicago Region Land Conservation Coalition

The Chicago Region Land Conservation Coalition (CRLCC) is a coalition of 12 nonprofit land trusts located in northeastern Illinois and southeastern Wisconsin. CRLCC members work together to increase private, voluntary land conservation in the region and to improve the pace and quality of that work.

Chicago Region Land Conservation Coalition members include:

- Barrington Area Conservation Trust (IL)
- Citizens for Conservation (IL)
- Openlands (IL, WI, IN)
- Land Conservancy of Lake County (IL)
- Land Conservancy of McHenry County (IL)
- DeKalb County Farmland Foundation (IL)
- NeighborSpace (IL)
- Lake Forest Open Lands (IL)
- Geneva Lake Conservancy (WI)
- Kettle Moraine Land Trust (WI)
- The Conservation Foundation (IL)
- Liberty Prairie Conservancy (IL)

The Land Trust Alliance, the national membership organization for America's 1,700 land trusts, has facilitated the CRLCC since late 2004. The Land Trust Alliance's mission is to save the places people love by strengthening land conservation across America.

Table of Contents

Acknowledgements	i
Disclaimer	i
About This Directory	ii
About The Chicago Region Land Conservation Coalition (CRLCC)	iii
Table of Contents	iv
Master List of Available Resources	
Legal and Real Estate Services	1
Attorneys	1
Estate Planners	4
Title Companies	5
Real Estate Appraisers Specifically Recommended for Easements	6
Real Estate Appraisers Recommended Generally	8
Financial Services	
CPA/Accounting Firms	10
Tax Advisors	
Investment Advisors	12
Strategy/Fundraising Services	13
Trainers (Workshopping)	
Grant/Fundraising Consultants	
Other Consultants	
Information Technology Services	
IT Professionals	
Database Managers	
GIS Mapping Services	
Field Services	
Multimedia/Publicity Services	

Legal and Real Estate Services

Attorneys

Elizabeth Brawley

Oak Park, IL 303-669-0390

Recommended By: Land Trust Alliance

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Melissa Cooney Zukowski, Rogers, Flood, & McArdle

50 Virginia St.
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
815-459-2050
mcooney@zrfmlaw.com
www.zrfmlaw.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.; Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

George M. Covington

500 N Western Ave., Suite 204 Lake Forest, IL 60045 847-735-8764 gcovington@sbcglobal.net

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Lake Bluff Open Lands; Lake Forest Open Lands; Openlands; Liberty Prairie: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust; DeKalb Co Farmland Foundation;

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Scott Day and Rachel Robert Day & Robert, PC 300 E. 5th Ave., Ste. 365 Naperville, IL 60563 630-637-9811

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

•

Wade R. Joyner Lowe and Steinmetz, Ltd.

407 W. Galena Blvd. PO Box 1625 Aurora, IL 60507 630-768-1042 ddwoodslaw@yahoo.com www.lowesteinmetz.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Ron Klein

Klein Stoddard, Buck, Waller & Lewis LLC

2045 Aberdeen Court Sycamore, Illinois 60178 815-748-0380 rklein@ksbwl.com www.ksbwl.com

Recommended By: DeKalb Co Farmland Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Angelika Kuehn Boodell & Domanskis

205 N. Michigan Ave., Ste. 4307 Chicago, IL 60601 312-938-4070 kuehn@amkuehn.com www.boodlaw.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Possible; board member of LCWC

Johanna London-Allex

Sitchburg, WI 3000 Cahill Main Madison, WI 53711 608-273-8609 www.chistensonallexlaw.com

Recommended By: Kettle Moraine Land Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

David Lynam David Lynam and Associates

1 N. LaSalle St., Ste. 3100 Chicago, IL 60602 312-641-1500 firm@lynamlaw.com www.lynamlaw.com

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Peter McKeever Garvey McNeil & McGillivray

634 West Main Street, Suite 101 Madison, WI 53703 608-256-1003 mckeever@gmmattorneys.com www.gmmattorneys.com

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Barnett P. Ruttenberg DrinkerBiddle

191 N. Wacker Dr., Suite 3700 Chicago, IL 60606 312-569-1234 Barnett.Ruttenberg@dbr.com www.drinkerbiddle.com

Recommended By: Openlands; Land Trust Alliance

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Peter A. Sarasek Quarles & Brady

Citigroup Center 500 West Madison St., Ste. 3700 Chicago, Illinois 60661-2511 312-715-5035 psarasek@quarles.com www.quarles.com

Recommended By: Land Trust Alliance

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Bill Weeks

Conservation Law Center

116 S. Indiana Ave. Bloomington, IN 47408 812-856-0229 wwweeks@indiana.edu conservationlawcenter.org

Recommended By: Land Trust Alliance

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

David J. Wolf Woodstock Legal Consultants

1143 N. Seminary Ave. Woodstock, IL 60098 815-338-5297 David@WoodstockLegal.com www.woodstocklegal.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Estate Planners

Melissa Cooney

Zukowski, Rogers, Flood, & McArdle
50 Virginia St.

Crystal Lake, II, 60014

Crystal Lake, IL 60014 815-459-2050 mcooney@zrfmlaw.com www.zrfmlaw.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

George M. Covington

500 N Western Ave., Suite 204 Lake Forest, IL 60045 847-735-8764 gcovington@sbcglobal.net

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Lake Bluff Open Lands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Randy Fox InKnowVision

1770 Park St., Ste. 204 Naperville, IL 60563 630-596-5090; 630-369-0916 randy@inknowvision.com www.inknowvision.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Terry Gallagher Genworth Financial

701 E. 22nd St., Ste. 125 Lombard, IL 60148 630-376-0510 www.genworth.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Angelika Kuehn Boodell & Domanskis

205 N. Michigan Ave., Ste. 4307 Chicago, IL 60601 312-938-4070 www.boodlaw.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Possible; board member of LCWC

David Lynam and Associates

1 N. LaSalle St., Ste. 3100 Chicago, IL 60602 312-641-1500 firm@lynamlaw.com www.lynamlaw.com

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Melanie Rummel Speranza and Bates

1401 N Western Ave. Lake Forest, IL 60045 847-615-1090 rummellaw@aol.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Title Companies

American Title

815-756-3611

Recommended By: DeKalb Co Farmland Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Chicago Title Company - Chicago Metro
171 N. Clark Street
Chicago, IL 60601
312-223-2000
cmetro.ctic.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands; Openlands; Liberty Prairie; Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Availability. Yes - Independent in

Chicago Title Company - Downstate IL 715 S. 42nd Street Mt. Vernon, IL 62864 800-874-7505 www.illinois.ctic.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands; Openlands; Liberty Prairie; Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Chicago Title Company - Elkhorn, WI Office (Walworth Co.)

25 N. Wisconsin St. Elkhorn, WI 53121 262-723-2929

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Chicago Title Company -SE Wisconsin 20900 Swenson Dr. Waukesha, WI 53186 262-796-3800

Recommended By:

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Real Estate Appraisers Specifically Recommended for Easements

Frank Harrison
Harrison & Associates

1601 N. Hwy. 47 Woodstock, IL 60098 815-338-3004

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Lake Co. Forest Preserve District; Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.; Liberty Prairie; Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Cheryl Inghram
The Inghram Company

201 N. West Shore Drive, Apt#301 Chicago, 60601 312-856-1036 cinghram@aol.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands; George Covington; Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Bob Jaeger

Bob Jaeger Appraisal Service

204 Kenston Ct. Geneva, IL 60134 630-232-2321 630-546-2592 (cell) bobjaeger@earthlink.net

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation, Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.; DeKalb Co Farmland Foundation

tion

Ron Klein

Klein Stoddard, Buck, Waller & Lewis LLC

2045 Aberdeen Court Sycamore, Illinois 60178 815-748-0380 rklein@ksbwl.com www.ksbwl.com

Recommended By: DeKalb Co Farmland Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Scott Kling City/Suburban Appraisals, Inc.

610 First St. Batavia, IL 60510 630-482-9018

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Charles (Sandy) Rex III RMI Midwest

1200 Central Ave., Ste. 330 Wilmette, IL 60091 847-920-9033 847-507-7212 (cell) cwrexiii@rmimidwest.com www.rmimidwest.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

•

Dick Roddewig Clarion Associates

601 S. LaSalle St., Ste. 600 Chicago, IL 60605 312-630-9400 rroddewig@clarionassociates.com www.clarionassociates.com

Recommended By: Stephen Small; George and Vicky Ranney

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Robert A. Schmidt Schmidt Appraisal Company

Recommended By: Land Trust Alliance

Real Estate Appraisers Recommended Generally

Mary Ann Salvador

Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Unlikely; staff member of LCWC

Mike Crowley, Sr Mike Crowley Real Estate Consultants 200 W. St. Paul St. Spring Valley, IL 61362 815-664-4422

Recommended By: Land Trust Alliance

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

CJ Heise

W3552 Wildwood Lake Geneva, WI 53147 262-248-8848 cjheise@genevaonline.com

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Jan Hervert

J Hervert & Associates, Inc.

14911 Perkins Rd. Woodstock, IL 60098 815-338-9334

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Peter E. Hopkins Hopkins Appraisal Service

847-405-0696

Recommended By: Land Trust Alliance

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Frank Lorenz

Chicago, IL

Recommended By: Frank Harrison

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Mike MaRous MaRous and Company

300 S. Northwest Hwy., Ste. 204 Park Ridge, IL 60068 847- 384-2030 www.marous.com

Recommended By: Frank Harrison

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Sherman Seigel

Northbrook, IL

Recommended By: Eve Lee

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

The Warren Group

PO Box 581 Warrensville, IL 60555 630-393-7448 warren@ameritech.net www.warrengroup.org

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservation

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

Dick Wilde

Libertyville, IL

Recommended By: George Covington

Financial Services

CPAs/Accounting Firms

Cole, Martin & Co., Ltd. 1532 Barclay Blvd. Buffalo Grove, IL 60089 847-850-5270 scole@colemartin.net www.colemartin.net

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Dugan & Lopatka

104 E. Roosevelt Rd. Wheaton, IL 60187 630-665-4440 info@tdip.com www.duganlopatka.com/

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Randall Gross & Company, LTD

110 S. Hager Ave. Barrington, IL 60010 847-381-5544 hagercpa@aol.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust; Citizens for Conservation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Janet Hanley

Part-time for Neighborspace; Mission Accounting

847 Bonnie Brae River Forest, IL 60305 708-790-2594 JBHCPA84@Yahoo.com

Recommended By: Neighborspace

Availability: Yes - part time employee

.

Dennis O'Brien
Pasquesi Sheppard LLC

585 Bank Lane Lake Forest IL 60045 847-234-5000 dpob@ps-cpa.com www.ps-cpa.com Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Robert Rahayem
Weiss Sugar Dvorak & Dusek Ltd.

20 N. Wacker Dr., Ste. 2250 Chicago, IL 60606 312-332-6622 www.wsdd.com

Recommended By: Openlands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Steven Webber Will Co. Auditor

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Unlikely; board member of LCWC

Tax Advisors

Robert Brown

1401 N. Western Ave. Lake Forest, IL 60045 847-234-6799

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Debra Buettner

8 Executive Court, Ste 3 South Barrington, IL 60010 847-842-9550 debrabuettner@aol.com

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Virchow Krause & Company the firm they use when necessary

P.O. Box 8130 Janesville, WI 53547 608-373-3005 ddrake@virchowkrause.com www.virchowkrause.com

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Steven Webber Will Co. Auditor

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Unlikely; board member of LCWC

Investment Advisors

First Banking Center

400 Milwaukee Ave. Burlington, WI 53105 262-767-3283

http://www.firstbankingctr.com/about_fbc_I&h2.htm

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

David Nelson UBS Financial Services

257 E. Main St. Barrington, IL 60010 847-277 2121 david.f.nelson@ubs.com www.ubs.com/financialservicesinc

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Russ Olsen (Edward Jones)

1114 N. Seminary Ave. Woodstock, IL 60098 815-337-0777 www.edwardjones.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Steven Webber Will Co. Auditor

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Unlikely; board member of LCWC

Strategy/Fundraising Services

Trainers (Workshopping)

Donors Forum Workshops Generally informative

208 S. LaSalle, Ste 1540 Chicago, IL 60604 312-578-0090 888-578-0090 www.donorsforum.org

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Grants/Fundraising Consultants

Alford Group

1603 Orrington Ave. Evanston, IL 60201 847-425-9800 800-291-8913 info@alford.com www.alford.com

Recommended By: Openlands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Boris Frank Boris Frank Associates

7094 Paoli Rd. Verona, WI 53593 608-845-3100

Recommended By: Kettle Moraine Land Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Gonser Gerber Tinker Stuhr, LLP

400 E. Diehl Rd., Ste. 380 Naperville, IL 60563 630-505-1433 www.ggts.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Other Consultants

Syl Boeder (strategic planning) 652 Ravine Rd. East Dundee, IL 60228 847-428-5483 sylvia.boeder@gmail.com

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Nancy Hansen Hansen Consulting (strategic planning) Geneva, IL 630-845-9165 HansConsulting@aol.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Information Technology Services

IT Professionals

Steve Abbe

Thatcher Technology 40 Shuman Blvd., Ste. 348 Naperville, IL 60563 630-696-4545 thatchertech.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

Mary Annsalvador Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Unlikely; staff member of LCWC

John Dudack
Network Foundations, LLC

33 N. LaSalle, Ste. 2110 Chicago, IL 60602 312-235-2400 www.networkfoundations.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

Scott Kennedy Accurate Computer

312-560-6668

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

Russ at MCNPOtechsupport
Reasonable fees for NPOs in McHenry County

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: As a lesson in what's out there

Russ Reneau Reneau Consulting

630-728-3741

Recommended By: Openlands

David Weiner

Chicago, IL

Recommended By: Kettle Moraine Land Conservancy

Availability: Unlikely; board member of KMLC

Database Managers

Mary Annsalvador Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Unlikely; staff member of LCWC

eTapestry
Online software and support
6107 W. Airport Blvd., Ste. 120
Greenfield, IN 46140
888-739-3827
www.etapestry.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

GIS Mapping Services

Applied Ecological Services

17921 Smith Rd. PO Box 256 Broadhead, WI 53520 608-897-8641 info@appliedeco.com www.appliedeco.com/Index.cfm

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust; Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

•

Barrington Area Council of Governments

118 Applebee St. Barrington, IL 60010 847-381-7871 BACOG@bacog.org www.bacog.org

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservation

Availability:

Google Maps

maps.google.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands

Availability: As a lesson in where to look for help

Dave Holman Liberty Prairie 847-404-8936

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - part-timer who's helped others

Bill Huxhold A leading professor of GIS at U of WI - Milwaukee

Recommended By: Kettle Moraine Land Conservancy

Availability: Unlikely; board member of KMLC

Lynn Ketterhagen Geneva Lake Conservancy

PO Box 588
398 Mill St.
Fontana, WI 53125
262-275-5700
lynn@genevalakeconservancy.org
www.genevalakeconservancy.org

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Depending on scope of project

Steve McCracken The Conservation Foundation

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Possibly for questions; not work

Partnership with dept. of city planning and development

Recommended By: Neighborspace

Availability: As a lesson in where to look for help

Soil and Water District office resource analyst

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: As a lesson in where to look for help

Openlands Staff

Recommended By: Openlands

Availability: Yes - fee/shared depending on project

Field Services

Note: Field professionals are here listed as a single category because most firms offer multiple services.

Agricol

Field work, elimination of invasives

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Gary Ahlberg Webster, McGrath & Ahlberg, LTD 207 S. Naperville Rd. Wheaton, IL 60187 630-668-7603

wmaltd@wmaltd.com wmaltd.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

Ders Anderson Openlands

Consulted for a variety of field work

25 E. Washington, Suite 1650 Chicago IL 60602 312-427-4256 danderson@openlands.org www.openlands.org

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

James Anderson

James Anderson Company

Surveying

920 W. North Shore Dr. Lake Bluff, IL 60044 847-295-3322 jacoengineers.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Applied Ecological Services - Illinois Office

120 W. Main St. West Dundee, IL 60118 847-844-9385 info.il@AppliedEco.com www.appliedeco.com Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Steve Apfelbaum Applied Ecological Services - Wisconsin Office

Generally very good 17921 Smith Road PO Box 256

Brodhead, WI 53520 608-897-4898

info@AppliedEco.com www.appliedeco.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust; Liberty Prairie; Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Army Corps of Engineers

Occasionally consulted

www.usace.army.mil

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of Will Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Atwell Hicks

Phase 1, some Phase 2 work; surveying

1245 East Diehl Road, Suite 100 Naperville, IL 60563 630-577-0800; 630-461-7770 (cell) www.Atwell-Hicks.com

Recommended By: Neighborspace

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Laura M. Blood

Benchmark Environmental Services, Inc.

Phase 1

PO Box 824 Antioch, IL 60002 800-400-5811 laura@benchmarkenv.com www.benchmarkenv.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Stuart Bond

Gabriel Environmental Services

Botanical, management

262-652-5656

www.gabrielenvironmental.com

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Steve Byers

Biologist on an advisory basis

6720 Keystone Rd. Richmond, IL 60071 815-653-1983 Steven.byers@IL.gov

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservations

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

Chamberlin/Masse Engineering

1111 W. Park Ave. Libertyville, IL 60048 847-362-8444 ucvince@msn.com www.cmasse.com

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd.

9575 W. Higgins Rd., Ste. 600 Rosemont, IL 60018 847-823-0500 cbbel@cbbel.com www.cbbel.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation; Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Conow, Conidear

Phase 1 work

Recommended By: Openlands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Dennis Dreher Cowhey Gudmundson Leder Ltd

www.cgl-ltd.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Bill Fleming

Graef, Anhalt, Schloemer and Assoc.

Surveying, bio work

8501 W. Higgins Rd., Ste. 280 Chicago, IL 60631 773-399-0112 www.gasai.com

Recommended By: Openlands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Don Hey and Steve Rauch Hey and Associates, Inc - Volo Office Wetlands

26575 West Commerce Dr., Suite 601 Volo, IL 60073 847-740-0888 volo@heyassoc.com www.heyassoc.com

Recommended By: Lake Forest Open Lands (Don Hey); Land Conservancy of Lake County (Steve Rauch); Liberty Prai-

rie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Barbara Johnson

Does high-end biological work PO Box 480 Glen Ellyn, IL 60138

630-469-1484 larssonink@netzero.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Jack Kaskel Red Buffalo Nursery

Land management and easement monitoring

10502 Seaman Rd. Hebron, IL 60034 815-648-4838 jack@redbuffalonursery.com www.redbuffalonursery.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Sandy Kubillis Integrated Lakes Management

Wetland delineations 120 LeBaron

Waukegan, IL 60085 847-244-6662 sandy@integratedlakes.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Brian Lee R.E. Allen and Associates

Surveying

31 Slusser St. Grayslake, IL 60030 847-223-0914

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Linda Lehman Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.

Phase 1

3140 Finley Rd. Downers Grove, IL 60515 630-795-3200 www.bureauveritas.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Rob Montgomery Montgomery and Associates

Great, esp. with hydro

2820 Walton Commons West, Suite 135 Madison, WI 53718 608-223-9585 info@ma-rs.org www.ma-rs.org

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Morris Engineering

5100 S. Lincoln Lisle, IL 60532 630-271-0770 www.ecivil.com

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservations

Availability: Yes - independent firm/individual

,

Natural Resources Consulting

Generally very good

(multiple offices) www.nrcdifference.com

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Michael O'Connor O'Connor Enterprises

Surveying

512 Three Oaks Rd. Cary, IL 60013 847-462-9701 michael@mfoconnor.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Stephen Packard Audubon Chicago Region

Advisory basis

5225 Old Orchard Rd. Skokie, IL 60077 847-965-1150

Recommended By: Citizens for Conservations

Availability:

Peklay Surveying Co. LTD

1810 N. Delaney Rd., Ste. M Gurney, IL 60031 847-336-0059

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Bruce Poyner
Testing Service Corporation

360 S. Main PI. Carol Stream, IL 60188 630-462-2600 www.tsccorp.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

•

Superior Environmental Corporation

951 S. 7th St., Ste. B Rochelle, IL 60002 866-785-4123; 815-562-5541 www.superiorenvironmental.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Tallgrass Restoration restoration

2221 Hammond Dr.
Schaumburg, IL 60173
847-925-9830
doug.dewitt@tallgrassrestoration.com
www.tallgrassrestoration.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Vanderstappen Surveying and Engineering Surveying and Engineering

1316 N. Madison St. Woodstock, IL 60098 815-337-8314 jennr@vandersinc.com www.vandersinc.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Walter Vegrzyn Vegrzyn, Sarver & Associates

218 W. Lafayette St. Ottawa, IL 61350 815-434-7225 vsainc@veg-sarv.com www.veg-sarv.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Jack White Ecological Services

904 S. Anderson St. Urbana, IL 61801 217-344-5041 jwhite@prairienet.org

Recommended By: Liberty Prairie

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Jerry Wilhelm Conservation Design Forum

Engineering, best practices, very talented

375 W. First St. Elmhurst, IL 60126 630-559-2000 GWilhelm@cdfinc.com www.cdfinc.com Recommended By: Openlands

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

John Wilson American Viewpoint 300 N. Lee St., Ste. 400 Alexandria, VA 22314 800-684-4410 info@amview.com www.amview.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Multimedia/Publicity Services

Ray Mathis

naturesmasterpieces@yahoo.com

Recommended By: Land Conservancy of McHenry Co.

Availability: Unknown

Bob Milkovich

635 S. Cook St. Barrington, IL 60010 312-339-0593 milkphoto@mac.com milkovichphoto.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Michael Stout Icon Digital Design

1300 Iroquois Ave., Ste. 260 Naperville, IL 60563 630-717-7515 mike@icondigitaldesign.com www.icondigitaldesign.com

Recommended By: Barrington Hills Conservation Trust and The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

Kristin Westlake Kristin Westlake Photography

262-374-0869 kristen@kristenwestlake.com www.wisconsinphotos.com

Recommended By: Geneva Lake Conservancy

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

John Wilson American Viewpoint

300 N. Lee St., Ste. 400 Alexandria, VA 22314 800-684-4410 info@amview.com www.amview.com

Recommended By: The Conservation Foundation

Availability: Yes - Independent firm/individual

•

Citizens for Conservation In the process of digitizing a large photograph collection.
The Conservation Foundation Icon Digital, Design and Illustration (in Naperville); in-house photographs. American Viewpoint (Arlington, VA) Recommended for use with public awareness campaigns.
Geneva Lake Conservancy Staff is greatly experienced with photography; GLC is currently developing 4 photographs into coasters via Kristin Westlake Photography, and the example set by GreatLakesForever.org.
Lake Bluff Open Lands Kristabel Frederick good with photos - staff - unsure of availability.
Lake Forest Open Lands A large library of photographs, which they will share.
Land Conservancy of McHenry Co. Ray Mathis - an area photographer who lets the Org have access to his collection of photos; company photos are posted on Flicker online; also, a board member impassioned about filmmaking creates 30 minute segments on conservation events for a public access
Land Conservancy of Will Co. Board members skilled in photography - possibly available for outside services.
Liberty Prairie Some sought-after photos; a Large-scale inkjet printer for mapping.

Neighborspace Pictures of every garden every year; working to make the data available publicly.